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From:

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 12:55 PM

To: David Sandoval <DSandoval@pusd11.net>; Cory Underhill <CUnderhill@pusd11.net>; Monica
Ceja Martinez <MCejaMartinez@pusd11.net>; Beverly Pingerelli <BPingerelli@pusd1l.net>; Judy
Doane <JDoane@pusdll.net>

Cc: Jason Reynolds <JasReynolds@pusd11.net>; Marla Woolsey <MWoolsey@pusdll.net>; Dr.
Carter Davidson <CDavidson@pusd11.net>

Subject: American Studies

Dear President Sandoval and Members of the Board

As a BIPOC (Black, Indigenous and People of Color) American teacher and a member of the
Diversity and Inclusion Committee of the district, | ask you to take this course change
seriously. Our history IS American history. History includes failures and accomplishments,
events and people of note, culture and identity, which includes those who identify LGBTQ.
American History is a forward movement of accomplishments and failures, of great choices
and tragic ones.

A couple of years ago, a black student | had didn't know there was anything in his culture and
history to explore except slavery. This is a tragedy. Students need to know who they are, who
others are, who others say they are and who they want to be and the history of their culture,
events, and notables that make up who they are in America. For many minoritized Americans
there is oppression and pain to learn about as well as heroism and victories. Students should

’



have the opportunities to learn about them all, whether that history belongs to us or others.

In the 1800's, Black literary societies, often secretly, sought to develop literacy skills to read
and write effectively, but also to think, speak, and critique to transform themselves and the
society in which they lived (in servitude and oppression). Had all my students learned about
Black Literary Societies and the extraordinary lengths they went to develop and print their
own writings, education for Black American students would look very different today.
American history and cultural studies in our public education system lacks the diversity to
allow students of all races and cultures to learn about all Americans in our country.
Minoritized Americans have contributed positively to American history and way of life, even
when marginalized. Learning about them gives us a fuller picture of America, it doesn't
diminish our history and prominent place in the world.

Thank you for your time.

Heritage Elementary School
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